
From: Y. K. Kwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 9:31 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: OMNITRONIC IND., FCC ID:P43BCA2002, AN02T1754

Dear Mike,

Thank you for your kind comment.
Enclosed please find the revised test report in this email. The duration of
transmission time shall be not longer than 4 seconds by program.
Regarding your comment for number 1, we already upload operational description
for the EUT. For your reference, enclosed please find that in this email.

Thank you for your help.

Best Regards,
Y. K. Kwon
ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.
EMC & Telecom Div.
TEL: +82-31-765-8289
FAX: +82-31-766-2904
email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 11:45 AM
To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)
Subject: FW: OMNITRONIC IND., FCC ID:P43BCA2002, AN02T1754

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 6:37 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: OMNITRONIC IND., FCC ID:P43BCA2002, AN02T1754

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Documents provided does not include the information to address
15.231(a) requirement. Please provide information on 1) how the transmitter
will be activated, 2) how to ensure once the transmitter is activated, the
duration of transmitting will be less than 5 second.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


